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Introduction 
 

RetirementUSA® is proud to offer you this exciting FREE Ebook.  

It’s a tremendous resource you’ll go to time after time. We like to think of our 
Useful Links as your discovery channel. It contains information that’s useful, 
enjoyable, informative and best of all, for us…Seniors.  Our generation can 
appreciate every listing here that may relate as personal experience as individuals 
or through family members. 

We’ve taken the task of putting the chapters according to their categories. 
Although we may have different opinions as to where a particular category 
should be placed, we did not want to duplicate our subjects. 

Thank you for taking the opportunity to register for you FREE Ebook.  
RetirementUSA® looks forward to your continued visits and posts 
to our Forum. 
 
RetirementUSA® may point you to other internet sites that may be of 
interest to you . RetirementUSA® does not endorse or take responsibility 
for the views or opinions given by third party content providers. 
 
Now enjoy your FREE Useful Links. 
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Support Our Troops  
 

Show your support. Display our Flag: 

 

 

(Place you mouse over category, hold ‘control’ and click to open link) 

Department Of Defense 

Forgotten Soldiers 

Korean War Veterans Memorial 

Patriot Guard 

Proud To Be An American 

U.S. Department Of Veteran’s Affairs 

U S O 

Vietnam National Memorial 

Vet Resource 

WW II Memorial  

  

http://www.defense.gov/
http://www.forgottensoldiers.org/
http://www.nps.gov/kowa/index.htm
http://www.patriotguard.org/
http://www.sceniclasvegas.com/proud_to_be.html
http://www.va.gov/
http://www.uso.org/
http://thewall-usa.com/
http://www.vetsresource.gov/
http://www.wwiimemorial.com/
http://www.shareasale.com/r.cfm?b=93898&u=447402&m=13643&urllink=&afftrack=
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Elder Affairs 

 
National Association Of State Units On Aging 
State Units on Aging (SUAs) are agencies of state and territorial governments designated by governors and state 
legislatures to administer, manage, design and advocate for benefits, programs and services for the elderly and their 
families and, in many states, for adults with physical disabilities. The term "state unit on aging" is a general term: the 
specific title and organization of the governmental unit will vary from state to state and may be called a Department, 
Office, Bureau, Commission, Council or Board for the elderly, seniors, aging, older adults and/or adults with physical 
disabilities. Regardless of the exact title, these state government agencies all share a common agenda of providing 
the opportunities and supports for older persons to live independent, meaningful, productive, dignified lives and 
maintain close family and community ties. 
 
Since 1965 all State Units on Aging have administered the Older Americans Act (OAA) in their respective states, and 
today it remains the cornerstone upon which all efforts are based. Through a state network of area agencies on aging 
and service providers, a range of services is provided to older persons including home-care, congregate and home 
delivered meals, transportation, information and assistance and advocacy on behalf of individual older citizens. 
 
Empowering older persons and their families to make informed decisions and choices, through the provision of 
accessible and credible information is central to the mission of all SUAs, and a key component of all the programs 
and services they provide or oversee. In every state there is a comprehensive information, counseling, education and 
assistance system through which consumers are linked to the resources and services they need to remain 
independent in their homes and communities. 
 
SUAs also have significant policy, planning and advocacy roles in leveraging other federal, state and local public and 
private funds to support programs on aging. Today, in addition to the OAA, in all state, SUAs administer state funded 
home and community based programs for older persons, the Medicaid Home and Community Based Services Waiver 
programs for the elderly (in 28 states), and/or programs for younger adults with physical disabilities (in 21 states). The 
goal of these programs is the development of a comprehensive service system that enables individuals to remain 
independent in their homes and communities and avoid unnecessary institutionalization. Nationally, about a third of 
the funding provided by the SUAs for home and community services is derived from the federal OAA with the 
remainder from state and other federal sources. 
 
In addition to a primary focus in each state on home and community based services, all SUAs have the mission to 
assure that individual older persons have their civil rights, autonomy and dignity protected, their claims to entitlements 
honored, and their contracts and covenants for care and benefits fulfilled. States address that mission through the 
administration of a number of elder rights programs: 

  

http://www.nasua.org/
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Senior Services 

 
Administration On Aging 

Vision 
In order to serve a growing senior population, the Administration On Aging envisions ensuring the 
continuation of a vibrant aging services network at State, Territory, local and Tribal levels through 
funding of lower-cost, non-medical services and supports that provide the means by which many more 
seniors can maintain their independence. 

Mission  
The mission of the Administration On Aging is to develop a comprehensive, coordinated and cost-
effective system of home and community-based services that helps elderly individuals maintain their 
health and independence in their homes and communities. 

  

http://www.aoa.gov/
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Health Departments 

   
Center For Disease Control (CDC) 

U.S. Department Of Health & Human Services 

World Health Organization (WHO) 
The Department of Health and Human Services is the United States government’s principal agency for 
protecting the health of all Americans and providing essential human services, especially for those who 
are least able to help themselves. 

The Department of Health and Human Services represents almost a quarter of all federal outlays, and 
it administers more grant dollars than all other federal agencies combined. HHS’ Medicare program is 
the nation’s largest health insurer, handling more than 1 billion claims per year. Medicare and 
Medicaid together provide health care insurance for one in four Americans. 

The Department of Health and Human Services works closely with state and local governments.  Many 
funded services are provided at the local level by state or county agencies, or through private sector 
grantees. The Department’s programs are administered by 11 operating divisions, including eight 
agencies in the U.S. Public Health Service and three human services agencies. The department 
includes more than 300 programs, covering a wide spectrum of activities. In addition to the services 
they deliver, the HHS programs provide for equitable treatment of beneficiaries nationwide, and they 
enable the collection of national health and other data. 

Departmental leadership is provided by the Office of the Secretary. Also included in the Department is 
the Office of Public Health and Science, the Office of the HHS Inspector General and the HHS Office for 
Civil Rights. In addition, the Program Support Center, a self-supporting division of the Department, 
provides administrative services for HHS and other federal agencies. 

 

 

  

http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.hhs.gov/
http://www.who.int/en/
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State Agencies 

 
Department Of Motor Vehicles (for ALL 50 States & DC) 

• Government agency 

 

• A government agency is a permanent or semi-permanent organization in the machinery 
of government that is responsible for the oversight and administration of specific 
functions, such as an intelligence agency. There is a notable variety of agency types. 
Although usage differs, a government agency is normally distinct both from a 
Department or Ministry, and other types of public body established by government. The 
functions of an agency are normally executive in character, since different types of 
organization (such as commissions) are normally used for advisory functions, but this 
distinction is often blurred in practice. 

 

• A government agency may be established by either a national government or a state 
government within a federal system. (The term is not normally used for an organization 
created by the powers of a local government body.) Agencies can be established by 
legislation or by executive powers. The autonomy, independence and accountability of 
government agencies also vary widely. 

 

 

 

http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Motor_Vehicles.shtml
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Machinery_of_government
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Machinery_of_government
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Intelligence_agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ministry_(government_department)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Government
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Commissioner
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 United States 
Main article: List of United States federal agencies . 

 The Congress and President of the United States delegate specific authority to government 
agencies to regulate the complex facets of the modern American federal state. Also, most of the 
50 U.S. states have created similar government agencies. 

The term "government agency" or "administrative agency" usually applies to one of the 
independent agencies of the United States government, which exercise some degree of 
independence from the President's control. Although the heads of independent agencies are often 
appointed by the President, they can usually can be removed only for cause. The heads of 
independent agencies work together in groups, such as a commission, board or council. 
Independent agencies often function as miniature versions of the tripartite federal government 
with the authority to legislate (through the issuing, or "promulgation" of regulations), to 
adjudicate disputes, and to enforce agency regulations (through enforcement personnel). 
Examples of independent agencies include the Federal Communication Commission (FCC), 
Federal Reserve Board, U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), the National Labor 
Relations Board (NLRB) and the Federal Trade Commission (FTC). 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_United_States_federal_agencies
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Congress_of_the_United_States
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/President_of_the_United_States
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Regulation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_republic
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/U.S._state
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Independent_agencies_of_the_United_States_government
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Separation_of_powers_under_the_United_States_Constitution
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Legislation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Regulation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Adjudication
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Enforcement
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Communication_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Reserve_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Securities_and_Exchange_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Labor_Relations_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Labor_Relations_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Trade_Commission
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A broader definition of the term "government agency" also means the United States federal 
executive departments that include the President's cabinet-level departments, and their sub-
units. Examples of these agencies include the Department of Energy (DOE) and the Internal 
Revenue Service (IRS), which is a bureau of the Department of the Treasury. 

Most federal agencies are created by Congress through statutes called "enabling acts" which 
define the scope of an agency's authority. Because the Constitution does not expressly mention 
federal agencies (as it does the three branches), some commentators have called agencies the 
"headless fourth branch" of the federal government. However, most independent agencies are 
technically part of the executive branch, with a few located in the legislative branch of 
government. By enacting the Administrative Procedure Act (APA) in 1946, Congress established 
some means to oversee government agency action. The APA established uniform administrative 
law procedures for a federal agency's promulgation of rules, and adjudication of claims. The 
APA also sets forth the process for judicial review of agency action. 

See also 
• Classification of the Functions of Government 
• Government Authority 
• Federal Agency 
• Crown Corporation 
• Government-Owned Corporation 
• Non-departmental Public Body 
• Public Bodies 
• Regulatory Agency 
• Statutory Agency 
• Statutory Corporation 

Retrieved from "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Government_agency" 

Categories: Government Agencies 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_federal_executive_departments
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_federal_executive_departments
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Cabinet
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Department_of_Energy
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Internal_Revenue_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Internal_Revenue_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Department_of_the_Treasury
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Statute
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Enabling_act
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Constitution
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Administrative_Procedure_Act
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Administrative_law
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Administrative_law
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Judicial_review
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Classification_of_the_Functions_of_Government
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Government_authority
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Government-owned_corporation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Crown_corporation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Government-owned_corporation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Non-departmental_public_body
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Public_bodies
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Regulatory_agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Statutory_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Statutory_corporation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Government_agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Special:Categories
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Category:Government_agencies
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Federal Agencies 

 
The White House 

Official U.S. Government SiteFed World                                                                         

U.S. Department Of Labor 

U.S. Postal Service 

Library Of Congress 

U.S. Department Of The Interior 

Federal Bureau Of Investigation 

Internal Revenue Service (IRS) 

Social Security 

 
 

  

http://www.whitehouse.gov/
http://www.usa.gov/
http://www.usa.gov/
http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.usps.com/
http://www.loc.gov/index.html
http://www.doi.gov/
http://www.fbi.gov/
http://www.irs.gov/
http://www.ssa.gov/
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Legislative Branch 

 

Main article: United States Congress 

Agencies within the legislative branch: 

• Architect of the Capitol 
• Government Accountability Office 
• Government Printing Office 
• Congressional Research Service 
• Congressional Budget Office 
• Library of Congress 
• Office of Compliance 
• United States Botanic Garden 
• United States Capitol Guide Service 
• United States Capitol Police 
• United States Copyright Office 

 

 

 

 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Congress
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Architect_of_the_Capitol
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Government_Accountability_Office
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Government_Printing_Office
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Congressional_Research_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Congressional_Budget_Office
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Library_of_Congress
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Congress_Office_of_Compliance
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Botanic_Garden
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Capitol_Guide_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Capitol_Police
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Copyright_Office
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:US_Congressional_Seal.svg
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Judicial Branch 

 

Main article: United States federal courts 

Agencies within the judicial branch: 

• Administrative Office of the United States Courts 
• Federal Judicial Center 
• Judicial Conference of the United States 
• Office of Probation and Pretrial Services 
• United States Sentencing Commission 

 

 

 

 

 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_federal_courts
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Administrative_Office_of_the_United_States_Courts
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Judicial_Center
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Judicial_Conference_of_the_United_States
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Sentencing_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:Seal_of_the_United_States_Supreme_Court.svg
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Executive Branch 

Main article: United States federal executive departments 

 Executive Office of the President 

 

Main article: Executive Office of the President of the United States 

Agencies within the Executive Office of the President: 

• Council of Economic Advisers 
• Council on Environmental Quality 
• Domestic Policy Council 
• National Economic Council 
• National Security Council 
• Office of Administration 
• Office of Faith-Based and Neighborhood Partnerships 
• Office of Management and Budget 
• Office of National AIDS Policy 
• Office of National Drug Control Policy 
• Office of Science and Technology Policy 
• Office of the First Lady 
• Office of the Vice President 
• President's Economic Recovery Advisory Board 
• President's Intelligence Advisory Board 
• United States Trade Representative 
• White House Office 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_federal_executive_departments
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Executive_Office_of_the_President_of_the_United_States
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Council_of_Economic_Advisers
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Council_on_Environmental_Quality
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Domestic_Policy_Council
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_National_Economic_Council
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_National_Security_Council
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/White_House_Office_of_Faith-Based_and_Neighborhood_Partnerships
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Management_and_Budget
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_National_AIDS_Policy
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_National_Drug_Control_Policy
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Science_and_Technology_Policy
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_the_First_Lady_of_the_United_States
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_the_Vice_President_of_the_United_States
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/President%27s_Economic_Recovery_Advisory_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/President%27s_Intelligence_Advisory_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_the_United_States_Trade_Representative
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/White_House_Office
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:Seal_Of_The_President_Of_The_United_States_Of_America.svg
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United States Department of Agriculture 

 

Main article: United States Department of Agriculture 

Agencies within the Department of Agriculture: 

• Agricultural Marketing Service 
• Agricultural Research Service 
• Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 
• Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion 
• Commodity Credit Corporation 
• Economic Research Service 
• Farm Service Agency 
• Food and Nutrition Service 
• Food Safety and Inspection Service 
• Foreign Agricultural Service 
• Forest Service 
• Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration 
• National Agricultural Statistics Service 
• National Institute of Food and Agriculture 
• Natural Resources Conservation Service 
• Risk Management Agency 
• Office of Rural Development 
• Rural Housing Service 
• Rural Utilities Service 

 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Department_of_Agriculture
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Agricultural_Marketing_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Agricultural_Research_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Animal_and_Plant_Health_Inspection_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Center_for_Nutrition_Policy_and_Promotion
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Commodity_Credit_Corporation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Economic_Research_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Farm_Service_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Food_and_Nutrition_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Food_Safety_and_Inspection_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Foreign_Agricultural_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Forest_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Grain_Inspection,_Packers_and_Stockyards_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Agricultural_Statistics_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Institute_of_Food_and_Agriculture
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Natural_Resources_Conservation_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Risk_Management_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/USDA_RD
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Rural_Housing_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Rural_Utilities_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:US-DeptOfAgriculture-Seal2.svg
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United States Department of Commerce 

 

Main article: United States Department of Commerce 

Agencies within the Department of Commerce: 

• Bureau of the Census 
• Bureau of Economic Analysis 
• Bureau of Industry and Security 
• Economic Development Administration 
• Economics and Statistics Administration 
• International Trade Administration 
• Minority Business Development Agency 
• National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration  

o National Environmental Satellite, Data, and Information Service 
o National Marine Fisheries Service 
o National Oceanic Service 
o National Weather Service 

• National Telecommunications and Information Administration 
• Patent and Trademark Office 
• National Institute of Standards and Technology  

o National Technical Information Service 

 

 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Department_of_Commerce
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_the_Census
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_Economic_Analysis
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_Industry_and_Security
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Economic_Development_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Economics_and_Statistics_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/International_Trade_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Minority_Business_Development_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Oceanic_and_Atmospheric_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Environmental_Satellite,_Data,_and_Information_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Marine_Fisheries_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Oceanic_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Weather_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Telecommunications_and_Information_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Patent_and_Trademark_Office
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Institute_of_Standards_and_Technology
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Technical_Information_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:US-DeptOfCommerce-Seal.svg
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United States Department of Defense 

 

 

Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency 

Defense Commissary Agency 

Defense Contract Audit Agency 

Defense Contract Management Agency 

Defense Finance and Accounting Service 

Defense Information Systems Agency 

Defense Intelligence Agency 

Defense Logistics Agency 

Defense Security Cooperation Agency 

Defense Security Service 

Defense Technical Information Center 

Defense Threat Reduction Agency 

Missile Defense Agency 

National Security Agency 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Advanced_Research_Projects_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Commissary_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Contract_Audit_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Contract_Management_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Finance_and_Accounting_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Information_Systems_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Intelligence_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Logistics_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Security_Cooperation_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Security_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Technical_Information_Center
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Threat_Reduction_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Missile_Defense_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Security_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:United_States_Department_of_Defense_Seal.svg
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National Reconnaissance Office 

National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency 

Naval Criminal Investigative Service 

Pentagon Force Protection Agency 

United States Pentagon Police 

American Forces Information Service 

Counterintelligence Field Activity 

Defense Prisoner of War/Missing Personnel Office 

Department of Defense Education Activity 

Department of Defense Dependents Schools 

Defense Human Resources Activity 

Office of Economic Adjustment 

TRICARE Management Activity 

Washington Headquarters Services 

 

 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Reconnaissance_Office
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Geospatial-Intelligence_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Naval_Criminal_Investigative_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pentagon_Force_Protection_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Pentagon_Police
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/American_Forces_Information_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Counterintelligence_Field_Activity
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Prisoner_of_War/Missing_Personnel_Office
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Department_of_Defense_Education_Activity
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Department_of_Defense_Dependents_Schools
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Human_Resources_Activity
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Economic_Adjustment
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/TRICARE_Management_Activity
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Washington_Headquarters_Services
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 United States Department of Education 

 

Main article: United States Department of Education 

Agencies within the Department of Education: 

Federal Student Aid 

• Institute of Education Sciences 
• National Center for Education Statistics  

o National Assessment of Educational Progress 
o Education Resources Information Center 

• Office for Civil Rights 
• Office of Elementary and Secondary Education 
• Office of Postsecondary Education 
• Office of Safe and Drug Free Schools 
• Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services 
• Office of Vocational and Adult Education 

 

 

 

 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Department_of_Education
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Federal_Student_Aid
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Institute_of_Education_Sciences
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Center_for_Education_Statistics
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Assessment_of_Educational_Progress
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Education_Resources_Information_Center
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_for_Civil_Rights
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Elementary_and_Secondary_Education
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Safe_and_Drug_Free_Schools
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Special_Education_and_Rehabilitative_Services
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Vocational_and_Adult_Education
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:US-DeptOfEducation-Seal.svg
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United States Department of Energy 

 

Main article: United States Department of Energy 

List of agencies within the Department of Energy: 

• Energy Information Administration 
• Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
• National Laboratories & Technology Centers 
• National Nuclear Security Administration 
• Power Marketing Administrations:  

o Bonneville Power Administration 
o Southeastern Power Administration 
o Southwestern Power Administration 
o Western Area Power Administration 

 

 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Department_of_Energy
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Energy_Information_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Energy_Regulatory_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Department_of_Energy_National_Laboratories
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Nuclear_Security_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Power_Marketing_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bonneville_Power_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Southeastern_Power_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Southwestern_Power_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Western_Area_Power_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:US-DeptOfEnergy-Seal.svg


 www.retirementusa.com Page 20 

 

United States Department of Health and Human Services 

 

Main article: United States Department of Health and Human Services 

Agencies within the Department of Health and Human Services: 

• Administration on Aging 
• Administration for Children and Families  

o Administration for Children, Youth and Families 
• Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality 
• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention  

o National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health  
 National Center for Health Statistics 

• Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
• Food and Drug Administration 
• Health Resources and Services Administration 
• Indian Health Service 
• National Institutes of Health 
• Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
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United States Department of Homeland Security 

 

Main article: United States Department of Homeland Security 

 Agencies 

• Federal Emergency Management Agency  
o World Trade Center Captive Insurance Company 

• Federal Law Enforcement Training Center 
• Transportation Security Administration 
• United States Citizenship and Immigration Services 
• United States Coast Guard (Transfers to Department of Defense during declared war or 

national emergency)  
o International Ice Patrol 

• United States Customs and Border Protection  
o U.S. Border Patrol 

• United States Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
• United States Secret Service 

 

 Offices 

Domestic Nuclear Detection Office 

• Office of Health Affairs  
o Office of Component Services 
o Office of International Affairs and Global Health Security 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Department_of_Homeland_Security
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Emergency_Management_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/World_Trade_Center_Captive_Insurance_Company
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Law_Enforcement_Training_Center
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Transportation_Security_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Citizenship_and_Immigration_Services
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Coast_Guard
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/International_Ice_Patrol
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/U.S._Customs_and_Border_Protection
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/U.S._Border_Patrol
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/U.S._Immigration_and_Customs_Enforcement
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Secret_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Domestic_Nuclear_Detection_Office
http://www.dhs.gov/xabout/structure/editorial_0880.shtm
http://www.dhs.gov/xabout/structure/gc_1205181920255.shtm
http://www.dhs.gov/xabout/structure/gc_1205182322272.shtm
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:US_Department_of_Homeland_Security_Seal.svg


 www.retirementusa.com Page 22 

 

o Office of Medical Readiness 
o Office of Weapons of Mass Destruction and Biodefense 

• Office of Intelligence and Analysis 
• Office of Operations Coordination 
• Office of Policy  

o Homeland Security Advisory Council 
o Office of International Affairs 
o Office of Immigration Statistics 
o Office of Policy Development 
o Office for State and Local Law Enforcement 
o Office of Strategic Plans 
o Private Sector Office 

 Management 

• Directorate for Management 

 National Protection and Programs 

• National Protection and Programs Directorate  
o Federal Protective Service 
o Office of Cybersecurity and Communications  

 National Communications System 
 National Cyber Security Division  

 United States Computer Emergency Readiness Team 
 Office of Emergency Communications 

o Office of Infrastructure Protection 
o Office of Risk Management and Analysis 
o United States Visitor and Immigrant Status Indicator Technology (US-VISIT) 

 

 Science and Technology 

• Science and Technology Directorate  
o Environmental Measurements Laboratory 

 Portfolios 

• Innovation/Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency 
• Office of Research  
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o Office of National Laboratories 
o Office of University Programs 
o Program Executive Office, Counter Improvised Explosive Device 

• Office of Transition  
o Commercialization Office 
o Long Range Broad Agency Announcement Office 
o Product Transition Office 
o Safety Act Office 
o Technology Transfer Office 

 Divisions 

• Border and Maritime Security Division 
• Chemical and Biological Division 
• Command, Control and Interoperability Division 
• Explosives Division 
• Human Factors Division 
• Infrastructure/Geophysical Division 

   

Offices and Institutes 

• Business Operations Division  
•  

o Executive Secretariat Office 
o Human Capital Office 
o Key Security Office 
o Office of the Chief Administrative Officer 
o Office of the Chief Information Officer 
o Planning and Management 

•  
• Corporate Communications Division 
• Interagency and First Responders Programs Division 
• International Cooperative Programs Office 
• Operations Analysis Division  

o Homeland Security Studies and Analysis Institute 
o Homeland Security Systems Engineering and Development Institute 

• Strategy, Policy and Budget Division 
• Special Programs Division 
• Test & Evaluation and Standards Division 
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United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

 

Main article: United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

 Agencies 

• Federal Housing Administration 
• Federal Housing Finance Agency 

 Offices 

• Center for Faith-Based and Neighborhood Partnerships (HUD) 
• Departmental Enforcement Center 
• Office of Community Planning and Development 
• Office of Congressional and Intergovernmental Relations 
• Office of Equal Employment Opportunity 
• Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity 
• Office of Field Policy and Management 
• Office of the General Counsel 
• Office of Healthy Homes and Lead Hazard Control 
• Office of Hearings and Appeals 
• Office of Labor Relations 
• Office of Policy Development and Research 
• Office of Public Affairs 
• Office of Public and Indian Housing 
• Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization 
• Office of Sustainable Housing and Communities 

•  Corporation 
• Government National Mortgage Association (Ginnie Mae) 
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United States Department of the Interior 

 

Main article: United States Department of the Interior 

• Bureau of Indian Affairs 
• Bureau of Land Management  

o General Land Office 
• Bureau of Reclamation 
• Fish and Wildlife Service 
• Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation and Enforcement (formerly Minerals 

Management Service) 
• National Park Service 
• Office of Insular Affairs 
• Office of Surface Mining  

o National Mine Map Repository 
• United States Geological Survey 
• Office for Oil Spills 
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United States Department of Justice 

 

Main article: United States Department of Justice 

• Antitrust Division 
• Asset Forfeiture Program 
• Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
• Civil Division 
• Civil Rights Division 
• Community Oriented Policing Services 
• Community Relations Service 
• Criminal Division 
• Diversion Control Program 
• Drug Enforcement Administration 
• Environment and Natural Resources Division 
• Executive Office for Immigration Review 
• Executive Office for Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Forces 
• Executive Office for United States Attorneys 
• Executive Office for United States Trustees 
• Federal Bureau of Investigation 
• Federal Bureau of Prisons 

INTERPOL - United States National Central Bureau            

Justice Management Division 

National Crime Information Center 

National Drug Intelligence Center 

National Institute of Corrections 
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• National Security Division 
• Office of the Associate Attorney General 
• Office of the Attorney General 
• Office of Attorney Recruitment and Management                              
• Office of the Chief Information Officer 
• Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
• Office of Dispute Resolution 
• Office of the Federal Detention Trustee 
• Office of Information Policy 
• Office of Intergovernmental and Public Liaison 
• Office of Justice Programs  

o Bureau of Justice Assistance 
o Bureau of Justice Statistics 
o Community Capacity Development Office 
o National Criminal Justice Reference Service 
o National Institute of Justice 
o Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 
o Office for Victims of Crime 

• Office of Legal Counsel 
• Office of Legal Policy 
• Office of Legislative Affairs 
• Office of the Pardon Attorney 
• Office of Privacy and Civil Liberties 
• Office of Professional Responsibility 
• Office of Public Affairs 
• Office of Sex Offender Sentencing, Monitoring, Apprehending, Registering 

and Tracking 
• Office of the Solicitor General 
• Office of Special Counsel 
• Office of Tribal Justice 
• Office on Violence Against Women 
• Professional Responsibility Advisory Office 
• Tax Division 

•                            United States Attorneys 
•                            United States Trustee Program 
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United States Department of Labor 

 

Main article: United States Department of Labor 

 Agencies and Bureaus 

• Bureau of International Labor Affairs 
• Bureau of Labor Statistics 
• Center for Faith-Based and Neighborhood Partnerships (DOL) 
• Employee Benefits Security Administration 
• Employment and Training Administration 
• Job Corps 
• Mine Safety and Health Administration 
• Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
• Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation 
• Veterans' Employment and Training Service 
• Wage and Hour Division 
• Women's Bureau 
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 Boards 

Administrative Review Board 

• Benefits Review Board 
• Employees' Compensation Appeals Board 

Offices 

Office of Administrative Law Judges 

• Office of the Assistant Secretary for Administration and Management 
• Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy 
• Office of the Chief Financial Officer 
• Office of the Chief Information Officer 
•  
• Office of Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs 
• Office of Disability Employment Policy 
• Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 
• Office of Labor-Management Standards 
• Office of the Solicitor 
• Office of Worker's Compensation Program 
• Ombudsman for the Energy Employees Occupational Illness Compensation Program 
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United States Department of State 

 

Main article: United States Department of State 

 Agencies and Bureaus 

 Reporting to the Secretary 

• Bureau of Intelligence and Research 
• Bureau of Legislative Affairs 
• Office of the Legal Adviser 

 Reporting to the Deputy Secretary for Management and Resources 

• Executive Secretariat 
• Office of the Chief of Protocol 
• Office of Civil Rights 
• Office of the Coordinator for Counterterrorism 
• Office of the United States Global AIDS Coordinator 
• Office of War Crimes Issues 
• Policy Planning Staff 

 Reporting to the Under Secretary for Arms Control and International Security 

• Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation 
• Bureau of Political-Military Affairs 
• Bureau of Verification, Compliance, and Implementation 
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Reporting to the Under Secretary for Democracy and Global Affairs 

• Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights, and Labor 
• Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs 
• Bureau of Population, Refugees, and Migration 
• Office to Monitor and Combat Trafficking in Persons 

Reporting to the Under Secretary for Economic, Energy and Agricultural Affairs 

• Bureau of Economic, Energy and Business Affairs 

Reporting to the Under Secretary for Management 

• Bureau of Administration 
• Bureau of Consular Affairs  

o Office of Overseas Citizens Services 
• Bureau of Diplomatic Security (DS)  

o Diplomatic Security Service (DSS) 
o Office of Foreign Missions (OFM) 
o Overseas Security Advisory Council (OSAC) 

• Bureau of Human Resources  
o Family Liaison Office 

• Bureau of Information Resource Management 
• Bureau of Overseas Buildings Operations 
• Bureau of Resource Management 
• Foreign Service Institute 
• Office of Management Policy, Rightsizing and Innovation 

 Reporting to the Under Secretary for Political Affairs 

• Bureau of African Affairs 
• Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs 
• Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs 
• Bureau for International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs 
• Bureau of International Organization Affairs 
• Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs 
• Bureau of South and Central Asian Affairs 
• Bureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs 
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http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_Resource_Management
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Foreign_Service_Institute
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_African_Affairs
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_East_Asian_and_Pacific_Affairs
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_European_and_Eurasian_Affairs
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_for_International_Narcotics_and_Law_Enforcement_Affairs
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_International_Organization_Affairs
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_Near_Eastern_Affairs
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_South_and_Central_Asian_Affairs
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_Western_Hemisphere_Affairs
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 Reporting to the Under Secretary for Public Diplomacy and Public Affairs 

• Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs 
• Bureau of International Information Programs 
• Bureau of Public Affairs  

o Office of the Historian 
• Office of Policy, Planning and Resources for Public Diplomacy and Public Affairs 

Permanent Diplomatic Missions 

• United States Mission to International Organizations in Vienna 
• United States Mission to the European Union 
• United States Mission to the International Civil Aviation Organization 
• United States Mission to the North Atlantic Treaty Organization 
• United States Mission to the Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development 
• United States Mission to the Organization of American States 
• United States Mission to the Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe 
• United States Mission to the United Nations 
• United States Mission to the UN Agencies in Rome 
• United States Mission to the United Nations Office and Other International Organizations 

in Geneva 
• United States Observer Mission to the United Nations Educational, Scientific, and 

Cultural Organization 
• United States Permanent Mission to the United Nations Environment Program and the 

United Nations Center for Human Settlements 

 

 

 

  

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_Educational_and_Cultural_Affairs
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_International_Information_Programs
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_Public_Affairs
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_the_Historian
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Mission_to_the_Organization_for_Security_and_Cooperation_in_Europe
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Mission_to_the_United_Nations
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Mission_to_the_UN_Agencies_in_Rome
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United States Department of Transportation 

 

Main article: United States Department of Transportation 

 Agencies 

• Bureau of Transportation Statistics 
• Federal Aviation Administration 
• Federal Highway Administration 
• Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
• Federal Railroad Administration 
• Federal Transit Administration 
• Maritime Administration 
• National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 
• Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration 
• Research and Innovative Technology Administration 
• Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation 
• Surface Transportation Board 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Department_of_Transportation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_Transportation_Statistics
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Aviation_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Highway_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Motor_Carrier_Safety_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Railroad_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Transit_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Maritime_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Highway_Traffic_Safety_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pipeline_and_Hazardous_Materials_Safety_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Research_and_Innovative_Technology_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Saint_Lawrence_Seaway_Development_Corporation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Surface_Transportation_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:US-DeptOfTransportation-Seal.svg
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United States Department of the Treasury 

 

Main article: United States Department of the Treasury 

Agencies and Bureaus 

• Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau 
• Bureau of Engraving and Printing 
• Bureau of the Public Debt 
• Community Development Financial Institution Fund 
• Federal Consulting Group 
• Financial Crimes Enforcement Network 
• Financial Management Service 
• Internal Revenue Service 
• Office of the Comptroller of the Currency 
• Office of Financial Stability 
• Office of Thrift Supervision (being abolished in 2011) 
• United States Mint 

Offices 

• Office of Domestic Finance 
• Office of Economic Policy 
• Office of International Affairs 
• Office of Tax Policy 
• Office of Terrorism and Financial Intelligence 
• Treasurer of the United States 

 

 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Department_of_the_Treasury
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Alcohol_and_Tobacco_Tax_and_Trade_Bureau
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_Engraving_and_Printing
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bureau_of_the_Public_Debt
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Community_Development_Financial_Institution_Fund
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Consulting_Group
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Financial_Crimes_Enforcement_Network
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Financial_Management_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Internal_Revenue_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_the_Comptroller_of_the_Currency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Financial_Stability
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Thrift_Supervision
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Mint
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Treasurer_of_the_United_States
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:US-DeptOfTheTreasury-Seal.svg
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United States Department of Veterans Affairs 

 

Main article: United States Department of Veterans Affairs 

Agencies 

• National Cemetery Administration 
• Veterans Benefits Administration 
• Veterans Health Administration 

Boards and Offices 

• Board of Veterans' Appeals 
• Center for Faith-Based and Community Initiatives 
• Center for Minority Veterans 
• Center for Veterans Enterprise 
• Center for Women Veterans 
• Office of Advisory Committee Management 
• Office of Employment Discrimination Complaint Adjudication 
• Office of Survivors Assistance 
• Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization 
• Veterans Service Organizations Liaison 

 

 

 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Department_of_Veterans_Affairs
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Cemetery_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Veterans_Benefits_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Veterans_Health_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:US-DeptOfVeteransAffairs-Seal.svg
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Independent Agencies & Government Corporation 

 

 

 

• Administrative Conference of the United States 
• Advisory Council on Historic Preservation 
• African Development Foundation 
• Amtrak (National Railroad Passenger Corporation) 
• Central Intelligence Agency 
• Commission on Civil Rights 
• Commodity Futures Trading Commission 
• Consumer Product Safety Commission 
• Corporation for National and Community Service 
• Corporation for Public Broadcasting  
o Public Broadcasting Service 
• Court Services and Offender Supervision Agency 
• Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board 
• Election Assistance Commission 
• Environmental Protection Agency 
• Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
• Export-Import Bank of the United States 
• Farm Credit Administration 
• Federal Communications Commission 
• Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
• Federal Election Commission 
• Federal Housing Finance Board 
• Federal Labor Relations Authority 
• Federal Maritime Commission 
• Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 
• Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission 
• Federal Reserve System 
• Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board 
• Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 
• General Services Administration 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Administrative_Conference_of_the_United_States
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Advisory_Council_on_Historic_Preservation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/African_Development_Foundation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Amtrak
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Central_Intelligence_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Commission_on_Civil_Rights
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Commodity_Futures_Trading_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Consumer_Product_Safety_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Corporation_for_National_and_Community_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Corporation_for_Public_Broadcasting
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Public_Broadcasting_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Court_Services_and_Offender_Supervision_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Nuclear_Facilities_Safety_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Election_Assistance_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Environmental_Protection_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Equal_Employment_Opportunity_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Export-Import_Bank_of_the_United_States
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Farm_Credit_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Communications_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Deposit_Insurance_Corporation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Election_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Housing_Finance_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Labor_Relations_Authority
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Maritime_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Mediation_and_Conciliation_Service_(United_States)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Mine_Safety_and_Health_Review_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Reserve_System
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Retirement_Thrift_Investment_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Trade_Commission_(FTC)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/General_Services_Administration
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• In-Q-Tel 
• Institute of Museum and Library Services 
• Inter-American Foundation 
• International Broadcasting Bureau 
• Merit Systems Protection Board 
• National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
• National Archives and Records Administration  
o Office of the Federal Register 
• National Capital Planning Commission 
• National Council on Disability 
• National Credit Union Administration  
o Central Liquidity Facility 
• National Endowment for the Arts 
• National Endowment for the Humanities 
• National Labor Relations Board 
• National Mediation Board 
• National Science Foundation 
• National Transportation Safety Board 
• Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
• Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission 
• Office of Compliance 
• Office of Government Ethics 
• Office of Personnel Management  
o Federal Executive Institute 
• Office of Special Counsel 
• Office of the National Counterintelligence Executive 
• Office of the Director of National Intelligence 
• Overseas Private Investment Corporation 
• Panama Canal Commission 
• Peace Corps 
• Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation 
• Postal Regulatory Commission 
• Railroad Retirement Board 
• Securities and Exchange Commission 
• Securities Investor Protection Corporation 
• Selective Service System 
• Small Business Administration 
• Social Security Administration 
• Tennessee Valley Authority 
• U.S. Trade and Development Agency 
• United States Agency for International Development 
• United States International Trade Commission 
• United States Postal Service 
• United States Sentencing Commission 
• Universal Service Administrative Company 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/In-Q-Tel
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Institute_of_Museum_and_Library_Services
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Inter-American_Foundation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/International_Broadcasting_Bureau
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Merit_Systems_Protection_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Aeronautics_and_Space_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Archives_and_Records_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_the_Federal_Register
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Capital_Planning_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Council_on_Disability
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Credit_Union_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Central_Liquidity_Facility
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Endowment_for_the_Arts
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Endowment_for_the_Humanities
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Labor_Relations_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Mediation_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Science_Foundation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Transportation_Safety_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nuclear_Regulatory_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Occupational_Safety_and_Health_Review_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Congress_Office_of_Compliance
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Office_of_Government_Ethics
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Personnel_Management
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Executive_Institute
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Special_Counsel
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_the_National_Counterintelligence_Executive
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Director_of_National_Intelligence
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Overseas_Private_Investment_Corporation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Panama_Canal_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Peace_Corps
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pension_Benefit_Guaranty_Corporation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Postal_Regulatory_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Railroad_Retirement_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Securities_and_Exchange_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Securities_Investor_Protection_Corporation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Selective_Service_System
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Small_Business_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Social_Security_Administration
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Tennessee_Valley_Authority
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/U.S._Trade_and_Development_Agency
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Agency_for_International_Development
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_International_Trade_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Postal_Service
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Sentencing_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Universal_Service_Administrative_Company
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Pending Government Corporation 

 

 

 

Corporation for Travel Promotion 

 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Travel_Promotion_Act_of_2009
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Inspectors General 

 

 

 

Inspector General   -  Full list of all 69 United States Federal Inspector Generals 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Inspector_General
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Boards and Commissions      

              
• Administrative Committee of the Federal Register 
• American Battle Monuments Commission 
• Appalachian Regional Commission 
• Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board (US Access Board) 
• Arctic Research Commission 
• Arthritis and Musculoskeletal Interagency Coordinating Committee 
• Barry M. Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Foundation 
• Broadcasting Board of Governors 
• Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 
• Chief Acquisition Officers Council 
• Chief Financial Officers Council 
• Chief Human Capital Officers Council 
• Chief Information Officers Council 

 

• Citizens' Stamp Advisory Committee 
• Commission of Fine Arts 
• Commission on International Religious Freedom 
• Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (US Helsinki Commission) 
• Commission on Wartime Contracting (Will sunset sixty days after issuing final report) 
• Committee for Purchase from People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled 
• Committee for the Implementation of Textile Agreements 
• Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States 
• Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 
• Defense Acquisition University 
• Delaware River Basin Commission 
• Denali Commission 
• Endangered Species Committee 
• Federal Accounting Standards Advisory Board 
• Federal Advisory Committees 
• Federal Executive Boards 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/American_Battle_Monuments_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Appalachian_Regional_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Access_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Arctic_Research_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Barry_M._Goldwater_Scholarship
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Broadcasting_Board_of_Governors
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Chemical_Safety_and_Hazard_Investigation_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Government_procurement_in_the_United_States
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Chief_Financial_Officers_Act
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Citizens%27_Stamp_Advisory_Committee
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Commission_of_Fine_Arts
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Commission_on_International_Religious_Freedom
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Commission_on_Security_and_Cooperation_in_Europe
http://www.wartimecontracting.gov/
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Javits-Wagner-O%27Day_Act
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Committee_on_Foreign_Investment_in_the_United_States
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Interagency_Working_Group_on_Youth_Programs
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Defense_Acquisition_University
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Delaware_River_Basin_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Endangered_Species_Act
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Accounting_Standards_Advisory_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Advisory_Committee_Act
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Executive_Boards
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• Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council 
• Federal Financing Bank 
• Federal Geographic Data Committee 
• Federal Interagency Committee for the Management of Noxious and Exotic Weeds 
• Federal Interagency Committee on Education 
• Federal Interagency Council on Statistical Policy 
• Federal Laboratory Consortium for Technology Transfer 
• Federal Library and Information Center Committee 
• Financial Crisis Inquiry Commission 
• Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 
• Illinois and Michigan Canal National Heritage Corridor Commission 
• Indian Arts and Crafts Board 
• Interagency Alternate Dispute Resolution Working Group 
• Interagency Council on Homelessness 
• Interstate Commission on the Potomac River Basin 
• J. William Fulbright Foreign Scholarship Board 
• James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation 
• Japan-United States Friendship Commission 
• Joint Board for the Enrollment of Actuaries 
• Joint Fire Science Program 
• Marine Mammal Commission 
• Migratory Bird Conservation Commission 
• Millennium Challenge Corporation 
• Mississippi River Commission 
• Morris K. Udall Foundation 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Financial_Institutions_Examination_Council
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Geographic_Data_Committee
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Laboratory_Consortium
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Financial_Crisis_Inquiry_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Harry_S._Truman_Scholarship
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Indian_Arts_and_Crafts_Act_of_1990
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Interagency_Council_on_Homelessness
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/J._William_Fulbright_Foreign_Scholarship_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_Madison_Memorial_Fellowship_Foundation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Joint_Board_for_the_Enrollment_of_Actuaries
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Marine_Mammal_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Millennium_Challenge_Account
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mississippi_River_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Morris_K._Udall_Foundation
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•  

 

• National Bipartisan Commission on the Future of Medicare 
• National Indian Gaming Commission 
• National Commission on the BP Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill and Offshore Drilling 
• National Park Foundation 
• Northwest Power and Conservation Council (Northwest Power Planning Council) 
• Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
• Nuclear Waste Technical Review Board 
• Presidential Commission for the Study of Bioethical Issues 
• President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports 
• Presidents Management Council 
• Presidio Trust 
• Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board 
• Regulatory Service Center (Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs) 
• Social Security Advisory Board 
• Susquehanna River Basin Commission 
• Taxpayer Advocacy Panel 
• United States Holocaust Memorial Museum 
• Veterans Day National Committee 
• Vietnam Educational Foundation 
• White House Commission on Presidential Scholars (Presidential Scholars Program) 
• White House Commission on the National Moment of Remembrance 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Indian_Gaming_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Park_Foundation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Northwest_Power_and_Conservation_Council
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nuclear_Regulatory_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Presidential_Commission_for_the_Study_of_Bioethical_Issues
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/President%27s_Council_on_Physical_Fitness_and_Sports
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Presidio_of_San_Francisco
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Privacy_and_Civil_Liberties_Oversight_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office_of_Information_and_Regulatory_Affairs
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Susquehanna_River_Basin_Commission
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Holocaust_Memorial_Museum
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Presidential_Scholars_Program
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_moment_of_remembrance
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Quasi-Official Agencies 

 

 

 

 
• Legal Services Corporation 
• Smithsonian Institution 
• John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts  

o National Symphony Orchestra 
• State Justice Institute 
• United States Institute of Peace 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Legal_Services_Corporation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Smithsonian_Institution
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_F._Kennedy_Center_for_the_Performing_Arts
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Symphony_Orchestra_(United_States)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Institute_of_Peace
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Private Regulatory Corporation 

 

• Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 

 

• Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers 

 

 

 

 

 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Public_Company_Accounting_Oversight_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Internet_Corporation_for_Assigned_Names_and_Numbers
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Self Regulatory Boards 

• Financial Industry Regulatory Authority 
• Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board 
• National Futures Association 

 

 

 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Financial_Industry_Regulatory_Authority
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Municipal_Securities_Rulemaking_Board
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Futures_Association
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Government Enterprises 

• Federal Agricultural Mortgage Corporation (Farmer Mac) 
• Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (Freddie Mac) 
• Federal National Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae) 
• Neighborhood Reinvestment Corporation (NeighborWorks America) 
• Student Loan Marketing Association (Sallie Mae) 

 

 

 

 

 

  

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Agricultural_Mortgage_Corporation
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Freddie_Mac
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Fannie_Mae
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/NeighborWorks_America
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/SLM_Corporation
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IMMIGRATION 

 

U.S. Citizenship And Immigration Services 

U.S. Immigration Support 

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) is the government agency that 
oversees lawful immigration to the United States. 

Mission Statement 
USCIS will secure America’s promise as a nation of immigrants by providing accurate 
and useful information to our customers, granting immigration and citizenship benefits, 
promoting an awareness and understanding of citizenship, and ensuring the integrity of 
our immigration system. 

We are the 18,000 government employees and contractors of USCIS working at 250 
offices across the world. Achieving our goals becomes possible when the different 
elements of our organization are engaged and acting as partners working toward a 
common outcome. USCIS’ strategic goals include: 

• Strengthening the security and integrity of the immigration system. 
• Providing effective customer-oriented immigration benefit and information services. 
• Supporting immigrants’ integration and participation in American civic culture. 
• Promoting flexible and sound immigration policies and programs. 
• Strengthening the infrastructure supporting the USCIS mission. 
• Operating as a high-performance organization that promotes a highly talented 

workforce and a dynamic work culture. 

  

http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
http://www.usimmigrationsupport.org/
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
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Core Values 

 
 

Integrity 

We shall always strive for the highest level of integrity in our dealings with our 
customers, our fellow employees and the citizens of the United States of America. We 
shall be ever mindful of the importance of the trust the American people have placed in 
us to administer the nation’s immigration system fairly, honestly and correctly. 

Respect 

We will demonstrate respect in all of our actions. We will ensure that everyone we affect 
will be treated with dignity and courtesy regardless of the outcome of the decision. We 
will model this principle in all of our activities, with each other, our customers and the 
public. Through our actions, this organization will become known as an example of 
respect, dignity and courtesy. 

Ingenuity 

As we meet the challenges to come, we will strive to find the most effective means to 
accomplish our goals. We will use ingenuity, resourcefulness, creativity and sound 
management principles to strive for world-class results. We will approach every 
challenge with a balance of enthusiasm and wisdom in our effort to fulfill our vision. 

Vigilance 

In this era of increased global threats and national security challenges, we will remain 
mindful of our obligation to provide immigration service in a manner that strengthens 
and fortifies the nation. We will exercise a holistic approach to Vigilance as we perform 
our mission. We will carefully administer every aspect of our immigration mission so that 
new immigrants and citizens can hold in high regard the privileges and advantages of 
lawful presence in the United States. 
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ORGANIZATIONS – AGENCIES 

 
The National Archives 

National Center For Victims Of Crime 

Bureau Of Land Management 

The Nature Conservancy 

Doctors Without Borders 

Volunteer Opportunities 

National Geographic 

Holocaust Archives 

America’s Parks (in ALL 50 States) 

Beach Travel Guide 

  

http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.ncvc.org/ncvc/Main.aspx
http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en.html
http://earthday.nature.org/
http://www.doctorswithoutborders.org/
http://www.volunteer.gov/gov/
http://www.nationalgeographic.com/
http://www.archives.gov/research/holocaust/
http://www.stateparks.com/
http://www.chiff.com/recreation/beaches/USA.htm
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  The White House Office of Science and Technology Policy 

                              

    Arctic Research Commission 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention lead federal agency for the Arctic Human Health Initiative  

 Coast Guard, Department of Homeland Security  

 Cold Regions Research and Engineering Laboratory US Army Corps of Engineers, Department of Defense  

 Department of Agriculture   

 Department of Education  

 Department of Energy  

 Department of State  

 Department of the Interior  

 Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)  

 Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS), Department of the Interior  

 Geological Survey (USGS)  

  

http://www.ostp.gov/
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=84
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=192
http://www.arctichealth.org/ahhi/
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=91
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=94
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=95
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=96
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=97
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=98
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=99
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=100
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=101
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=102
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  

 

 Minerals Management Service (MMS), Department of the Interior  

 National Ice Center (global tracking of icebergs and sea ice) -- NOAA, U.S. Coast Guard and the U.S. Navy 

 National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)  

 National Institutes of Health (NIH), Department of Health and Human Services  

 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), Department of Commerce  

 National Science Foundation (NSF)  

The National Science Foundation (NSF) manages the U.S. Antarctic Program, coordinating and providing logistical 

support for all U.S. research on the southernmost continent. President Reagan's memorandum of  Feb. 5, 1982 

describes the program's objectives and NSF's role.  

 Navy Arctic Submarine Laboratory  

 Smithsonian Institution  

 United States Antarctic Program (USAP)  

Individual agency sites on ipy.gov are managed by the agencies themselves who are solely responsible for the content and 

currency of information on these pages. 

  

http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=103
http://www.natice.noaa.gov/index.htm
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=104
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=105
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=106
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=88
http://www.nsf.gov/od/opp/ant/memo_6646.jsp
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=107
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=108
http://www.ipy.gov/Default.aspx?tabid=80
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PETS / ANIMALS 

 
The Humane Society of The United States 

World Society For The Protection Of Animals 

National Wildlife Health Center 

National Audobon Society 

Association of Zoos and Aquariums 

The Humane Society of the United States is the nation's largest and most effective animal protection organization—
backed by 11 million Americans, or one in every 28. Established in 1954, The HSUS seeks a humane and 
sustainable world for all animals—a world that will also benefit people. We are America's mainstream force against 
cruelty, exploitation and neglect, as well as the most trusted voice extolling the human-animal bond.  

  

http://www.humanesociety.org/
http://www.wspa-usa.org/
http://www.nwhc.usgs.gov/
http://www.audubon.org/
http://www.aza.org/
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Our mission statement: Celebrating Animals, Confronting Cruelty. 

 
We work to reduce suffering and to create meaningful social change for animals by advocating for sensible public 
policies, investigating cruelty and working to enforce existing laws, educating the public about animal issues, joining 
with corporations on behalf of animal-friendly policies, and conducting hands-on programs that make ours a more 
humane world. We are the lead disaster relief agency for animals, and we provide direct care for thousands of 
animals at our sanctuaries and rescue facilities, wildlife rehabilitation centers, and mobile veterinary clinics. 

We celebrate pets, as well as wildlife and habitat protection. We are the nation's most important advocate for local 
humane societies, providing shelter standards and evaluations, training programs, a national advertising campaign to 
promote pet adoption, direct support, and national conferences. We operate a Humane Wildlife Services program in 
the D.C. metro area to provide homeowners and businesses with humane and effective solutions to conflicts with our 
wild neighbors. The HSUS publishes All Animals, a membership magazine, and Animal Sheltering, a bi-monthly 
magazine for animal sheltering professionals. 

We confront national and global cruelties through major campaigns targeting the barbaric practices of dogfighting and 
cockfighting; abusive puppy mills where dogs are treated not like family but like production machines; the worst 
cruelties of factory farming in modern agribusiness such as confinement of animals in crates and cages; inhumane 
and unsporting hunting practices such as "canned hunts" of captive exotic animals; the slaughter of American horses 
for export to foreign countries where horsemeat is considered a delicacy; and the clubbing of baby seals and other 
animals for the commercial fur trade. Our track record of effectiveness has led to meaningful victories for animals in 
Congress, state legislatures, courtrooms and corporate boardrooms 
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FINANCIAL RESOURCES 

 

Finance is the science of funds (monies) managed. The general areas of finance include business, 
personal and public finance. This also includes saving money, lending money, spending money, 
risks of investing and how they are interrelated. 

Federal Reserve 

Federal Reserve Exchange Rate 

F.D.I.C. 

  

http://www.federalreserve.gov/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/releases/h10/
http://www.fdic.gov/
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Taxes by State       

 
 

STATE-BY-STATE LISTING OF TAX ADMINISTRATION BODIES 

(TDD = Telecommunication Device for Deaf) 

ALABAMA 
State Capital-Montgomery 
Department of Revenue (334) 242-1170 
Office of Taxpayer Advocacy (334) 242-1055 
Taxpayer Service Center (334) 242-2677 
Web Site: http://www.ador.state.al.us/ 

 

ALASKA 
State Capital-Juneau 
Department of Revenue (907) 465-2300 
Tax Division 
Anchorage (907) 269-66200                   
Juneau (907) 465-2320 
Web Site: http://www.tax.state.ak.us/ 

 

ARIZONA 
State Capital-Phoenix 
Taxpayer Assistance (Corporation & Personal  
Income) (602) 255-3381 
Taxpayer Ombudsman (602) 716-6024 
Taxpayer Assistance (Transaction Privilege (Sales) 
and Withholding) (602) 255-2060 
TDD (602) 542-4021 
Web Site: http://www.revenue.state.az.us/ 

http://www.ador.state.al.us/
http://www.tax.state.ak.us/
http://www.revenue.state.az.us/
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ARKANSAS 
State Capital-Little Rock 
Director of the Department of Finance & Administration 
(501) 682-2242                   
Taxpayer Assistance/General Info (501) 682-7751 
Web Site: http://www.arkansas.gov/dfa 

 

CALIFORNIA 
State Capital-Sacramento 
State Board of Equalization/Tax Practitioner 
Hotline (800) 401-3661 
(TDD) (800) 735-2929 
(TDD assistance/voice) (800) 735-2922 
Web Site: http://www.boe.ca.gov/ 

 

COLORADO 
State Capital-Denver 
Taxpayer Assistance (303) 238-7378 
Web Site: http://www.revenue.state.co.us/ 

 

CONNECTICUT 
State Capital-Hartford 
Taxpayer Services in state (800) 382-9463 
Out of State (800) 297-5962 
Web Site: http://www.ct.gov/drs/site/default.asp 

  

http://www.arkansas.gov/dfa
http://www.boe.ca.gov/
http://www.revenue.state.co.us/
http://www.ct.gov/drs/site/default.asp
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DELAWARE 
State Capital-Dover 
Personal Income Taxpayer Assistance 
(302) 577-8200 
Division of Revenue and Taxpayer Assistance 
(302) 577-8200 
Web Site: www.state.de.us/revenue/default.shtml 

 

DISTRICT of COLUMBIA 
Office of Tax & Revenue (202) 727 4829 
Taxpayer Assistance (202) 727-4829 
Web Site: http://www.cfo.dc.gov/otr/site 

 

FLORIDA 
State Capital-Tallahassee 
Department of Revenue (850) 488-6800 
In Florida (800) 352-3671 
Web Site: http://sun6.dms.state.fl.us/dor/ 

 

GEORGIA 
State Capital-Atlanta 
Taxpayer Assistance (404) 417-4477 
or (877) 602-8477 
Web Site: http://www.etax.dor.ga.gov/ 

  

http://www.state.de.us/revenue/default.shtml
http://www.cfo.dc.gov/otr/site
http://retirementusa.com/taxes-by-state/%20http:/sun6.dms.state.fl.us/dor/
http://www.etax.dor.ga.gov/
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HAWAII 
State Capital-Honolulu 
Department of Taxation (808) 587-4242  
Taxpayer Assistance (800) 222-3229 
Web Site: http://www.state.hi.us/tax/tax.html 

 

IDAHO 
State Capital-Boise 
Tax Commission (208) 334-7660   -    (800) 972-7660                  
Web Site: http://tax.idaho.gov/contactus.htm 

 

ILLINOIS 
State Capital-Springfield 
Department of Revenue (217) 782-3336 
Customer Service/Taxpayer Info (800) 732-8866 
Web Site: www.revenue.state.il.us/ 

 

INDIANA 
State Capital-Indianapolis 
Taxpayer Assistance Personal (317) 232-2240 
Sales Tax (317) 233-4015 
Taxpayer Advocate (317) 232-2345 
Web Site: www.in.gov/dor/ 

 

IOWA 
State Capital-Des Moines 
Department of Revenue (515) 281-8453 
Taxpayer Assistance/General Info (515) 281-3114 
(from Rock Island, Moline, or Omaha) 
Web Site: www.state.ia.us/tax 

http://www.state.hi.us/tax/tax.html
http://tax.idaho.gov/contactus.htm
http://www.revenue.state.il.us/
http://www.in.gov/dor/
http://www.state.ia.us/tax
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KANSAS 
State Capital-Topeka 
Taxpayer Assistance (785) 368-8222 
Web Site: http://www.ksrevenue.org/ 

 

KENTUCKY 
State Capital-Frankfort 
Department of Revenue (502) 564-4581 
Taxpayer Ombudsman (502) 564-7822 
General Info/Taxpayer Assistance (502) 564-4581 
Web Site: http://www.revenue.ky.gov/ 

 

LOUISIANA 
State Capital-Baton Rouge 
Taxpayer Info (225) 219-2448 
Web Site: www.rev.state.la.us/ 

 

MAINE 
State Capital-Augusta 
Maine Revenue Services (207) 287-2076 
Web Site: www.maine.gov/revenue 

 

MARYLAND 
State Capital-Annapolis 
Office of the Comptroller (410) 260-7801 
Taxpayer Assistance (800) 638 2937 
Web Site: http://www.marylandtaxes.com/ 

http://www.ksrevenue.org/
http://www.revenue.ky.gov/
http://www.rev.state.la.us/
http://www.maine.gov/revenue
http://www.marylandtaxes.com/
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MASSACHUSETTS 
State Capital-Boston 
Taxpayer Assistance (617) 887-6367 or (800) 392-6089 
Commissioner’s Office (617) 626-1500 
Web Site: http://www.dor.state.ma.us/ 

 

MICHIGAN 
State Capital-Lansing 
Department of Treasury (517) 373-3200 
TTY (517) 636-4999 
Web Site: www.michigan.gov/treasury 

 

MINNESOTA 
State Capital-St. Paul 
Department of Revenue (651) 296-3781 
Taxpayer Rights Advocate (651) 556-6013 
Web Site: http://www.taxes.state.mn.us/ 

 

MISSISSIPPI 
State Capital-Jackson 
State Tax Commission (601) 923-7000 
Personal Income Assistance (601) 923-7089 
Web Site: http://www.mstc.state.ms.us/ 

 

 

 

http://www.dor.state.ma.us/
http://www.michigan.gov/treasury
http://www.taxes.state.mn.us/
http://www.mstc.state.ms.us/
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MISSOURI 
State Capital-Jefferson City 
Department of Revenue (573) 751-4450 
Taxpayer Assistance/General Info (573) 751-3505 
TDD (800) 735-2966 
Web Site: http://dor.mo.gov/ 

 

MONTANA 
State Capital-Helena 
Department of Revenue Customer Service 
(406) 444-6900          
TDD (406) 444-2830 
Web Site: http://mt.gov/revenue 

 

NEBRASKA 
State Capital-Lincoln 
Department of Revenue (402) 471-5729 
Taxpayer Assitance (800) 742-7474 
Web Site: http://www.revenue.state.ne.us/ 

 

NEVADA 
State Capital-Carson-City 
Department of Taxation (775) 684-2000 
Web Site: http://tax.state.nv.us/ 

 

  

http://dor.mo.gov/
http://mt.gov/revenue
http://www.revenue.state.ne.us/
http://tax.state.nv.us/
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NEW HAMPSHIRE 
State Capital-Concord 
Department of Revenue Administration (603) 271-2191 
Taxpayer Assistance (603) 271-2191 
Web Site: http://www.state.nh.us/revenue 

 

NEW JERSEY 
State Capital-Trenton 
Division of Taxation (609) 292-5185 
Taxpayer Customer Service Center 
(609) 292-6400 
Web Site: www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation 

 

NEW MEXICO 
State Capital-Santa Fe 
Department of Taxation and Revenue Department 
(505) 827-0700 
Albuquerque Taxation and Revenue Department 
(505) 841-6200 
Santa Fe Taxation and Revenue Department 
(505) 827-0951 
Farmington Taxation and Revenue Department  
(505) 325-5049 
Las Cruces Taxation and Revenue Department  
(505) 524-6225 
Roswell Taxation and Revenue Department  
(505) 624-6065 
Web Site: www.state.nm.us./tax 

 

http://www.state.nh.us/revenue
http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation
http://www.state.nm.us./tax


 www.retirementusa.com Page 63 

 

 

 

NEW YORK 
State Capital-Albany 
Department of Taxation and Finance 
Personal Income Tax Info Center 
(800) 225-5829 
Web Site: http://www.tax.state.ny.us/ 

 

NORTH CAROLINA 
State Capital-Raleigh 
Department of Revenue (877) 252-3052 
Tax Practitioner (919) 754-2500 
Web Site: http://www.dor.state.nc.us/ 

 

NORTH DAKOTA 
State Capital-Bismarck 
Tax Commissioner (701) 328-2770  
(800) 638-2901 
TDD (800) 366-6888 
Fax: (701) 328-3700 
Web Site: http://www.nd.gov/tax/ 

 

OHIO 
State Capital-Columbus 
Taxpayer Info (Individual) (800) 282-1780 
Web Site: http://www.tax.ohio.gov/ 

 

http://www.tax.state.ny.us/
http://www.dor.state.nc.us/
http://www.nd.gov/tax/
http://www.tax.ohio.gov/
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OKLAHOMA 
State Capital-Oklahoma City 
Taxpayer Assistance (405) 521-3160 
Tax Commission (405) 521-3160 
Web Site: http://www.oktax.state.ok.us/ 

 

OREGON 
State Capital-Salem 
Department of Revenue and Tax Help 
(503) 378-498 
Oregon only (800) 356-4222 
Web Site: http://egov.oregon.gov/DOR/ 

 

PENNSYLVANIA 
State Capital-Harrisburg 
Department of Revenue (717) 783-3682 
Tax Assistance (717) 787-8201 
TDD (800) 447-3020 
Web Site: http://www.revenue.state.pa.us/ 

 

RHODE ISLAND 
State Capital-Providence 
Division of Taxation (401) 222-3050 
Taxpayer Assistance (401) 222-1040  
TDD (401) 222-6287 
Web Site: http://www.tax.state.ri.us/ 

http://www.oktax.state.ok.us/
http://egov.oregon.gov/DOR/
http://www.revenue.state.pa.us/
http://www.tax.state.ri.us/
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SOUTH CAROLINA 
State Capital-Columbia 
Income Tax Assistance (803) 898-5709 
Department of Revenue (803) 898-5000 
Taxpayer Advocate (803) 898 5444 
TDD (803) 898-5656 
Web Site: http://www.sctax.org/ 

 

SOUTH DAKOTA 
State Capital-Pierre 
Department of Revenue (605) 773-3311 
Tax Assistance (800) 829-9188 
Web Site: www.state.sd.us/drr2/revenue.html 

 

TENNESSEE 
State Capital-Nashville 
Department of Revenue in State only 
(800) 342-1003 
Nashville area and out of state 
(615) 253-0600 
Web Site: www.state.tn.us/revenue 

 

TEXAS 
State Capital-Austin 
Tax Assistance (512) 463-4600  or  (800) 248-4093 
TDD (512) 463-4621 
Web Site: http://www.window.state.tx.us/taxes/ 

http://www.sctax.org/
http://www.state.sd.us/drr2/revenue.html
http://www.state.tn.us/revenue
http://www.window.state.tx.us/taxes/
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UTAH 
State Capital-Salt Lake City 
Tax Commission (801) 297-2200 
Web Site: http://www.tax.utah.gov/ 

 

VERMONT 
State Capital-Montpelier 
Department of Taxes (802) 828-2505       
Taxpayer Services (802) 828-2865 
Web Site: http://www.state.vt.us/tax/ 

 

VIRGINIA 
State Capital-Richmond 
Taxpayer Info (804) 367-8031 
Web Site: http://www.tax.virginia.gov/ 

 

WASHINGTON 
State Capital-Olympia 
Taxpayer Info and Education 
(800) 647-7706 
Tax Express Info System (800) 334-89698969       
Web Site: http://www.dor.wa.gov 

  

http://www.tax.utah.gov/
http://www.state.vt.us/tax/
http://www.tax.virginia.gov/
http://retirementusa.com/taxes-by-state/%20http:/www.dor.wa.gov
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WEST VIRGINIA 
State Capital-Charleston 
Taxpayer Services Division 
(304) 558-3333 or (800) 982-8297 
Web Site: www.state.wv.us/taxdiv/ 

 

WISCONSIN 
State Capital-Madison 
Department of Revenue (608) 266-2772 
Web Site: http://www.dor.state.wi.us/ 

 

WYOMING 
State Capital-Cheyenne 
Department of Revenue (307) 777-7961 
Web Site: http://www.revenue.state.wy.us 

  

http://www.state.wv.us/taxdiv/
http://www.dor.state.wi.us/
http://www.revenue.state.wy.us/
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Health Resources 
 

 

 

 

The best retirement gift to give yourself 
 

List of US Hospitals 
Center for Disease Control 
Medicare 
National Center for Complimentary and Alternative Medicine 

http://www.ushospital.info/
http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.medicare.gov/default.aspx
http://nccam.nih.gov/
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